DepED

Region |
DIVISION OF CITY SCHOOLS
City of Dagupan

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 141 s. 2016

TO:

Ml
FROM: FROSERFINA J. BRAVO
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DATE: September 1, 2016
2016 NATIONAL SCIENCE CLUB MONTH (NSCM) CELEBRATION
1. As mandated by Presidential Proclamation No. 264 dated September 23, 2002, the

National Science Club Month (NSCM) is celebrated every September. It is a month-long
celebration wherein Science enthusiasts are enjoined to observe. This year’s theme is
“AGRINNOVATE: Revolutionizing Agricultural Outlook for Sustainable Growth”.

The NSCM aims to introduce students to Agriculture. For a predominantly agricultural
country, the Philippines has yet to realize the importance of this sector that brings food
on our tables. DepEd Science Department aims to rekindle the Filipino youth’s interest
in agriculture and to raise awareness on its current situation in the country.

All schools are hereby encouraged to participate and come up with meaningful and
significant activities related to the theme.

In all activities to be undertaken in the school in connection with the celebration of
NSCM, the no disruption-of-classes policy stipulated in DepEd Order No. 9, s. 2005
entitled Instituting Measures to Increase Engaged Time-on-Task and Ensuring
Compliance Therewith must be observed.

. Document all your activities starting from the planning stage up to the conduct of the

culminating activities. Submission of report will be on or before October 7, 2016.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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